
Grainne Qgles%by 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Licensing Staff I 

19 May 2016 09:34 
Grainne Oglesby 
FW: CLONDRISSE Pig Farm Itd (P0975-01)at Joristown Upper Killucan County 
Westmeath 

From: Reqina D 

L .-. _L d _ _  

Sent: 18 May 20 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: CLONDRISSE Pig Farm Itd (P0975-01)at Joristown Upper Killucan County Westmeath 

I would like to make a complaint at the above address. I cannot open windows or doors. Feeling very sick 
with headaches due to smell and eyes burning. Unable to hang out washing. 

I know this is an ongoing situation but I feel the smell is much stronger than it has been over the years. 

I also know he is not going to get licence until something is done about the smell but when will this happen. 

I do not want to spend the next few months feeling sick as I have to work full time and unable to sleep. 

King regards 
Regina doyle 
Raharne y 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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